

One Year Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program Brochure



One Timber Way, Ste 203, Daphne, AL 36527 | www.iudmed.com | (800) 473-2485

Table of Contents

About the Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics

About IUD	3
A Letter From the Program Director	5
School Information	6
Accreditations & Licenses	7

One Year Program

one real rogram	
One Year Program Overview	8
One Year Program Layout	9
Distance Option for One Year Program	11
Academic Requirements	13
Program Application Requirements	15
Selection Process	16
Required Shot and Vaccination Records	17
Financial Aid Information	18
Online Prerequisite Courses	19
Academic Calendars	21
Tuition and Fees	23
Local Lodging	24

About the Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics



Thank you for your interest in the Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics (IUD)!

The One Year General Sonography program at the Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics is unlike most sonography programs offered in a college or university setting. It is an **ADVANCED, ACCELERATED, fulltime/daytime technical program**. This means a student can expect to be busy with the program 40 hours per week. It requires self-motivation, good time management skills, and a good attitude. For those requiring additional time considerations in order to process information or prefer a slower paced environment, this program may not be for you.

Our program covers in 12 months what most schools cover in 18-24 months. Once you begin the sonography program, you can expect fast paced information delivery and clinical instruction. Additionally, our program is one of the few sonography programs that offers a distance education option. This means if you live outside our area, you may be able to complete the program without relocating.



Our One Year Program provides an extensive education in abdominal and OB/ **GYN sonography.** Graduates will be well versed in current techniques and at ease with several commercially available ultrasound systems. Other specialties emphasized in the One Year Program include transvaginal sonography, and high-risk obstetrics. Clinical rotations in hospital departments of varying sizes, outpatient clinics, and mobile units prepare our students to function in a variety of work situations. CME certificates and a One Year certificate will be awarded upon completion. **This program can be attended as a LOCAL or a DISTANCE student.**

Students of the One Year Program are eligible to take the National Certification exams through the American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography (ARDMS) and the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) as early as 60 days before graduation. Students who take and pass these exams have the ability to be registered sonographers on their graduation day. Students are eligible to take Sonography Physics Instrumentation (SPI), Abdomen, and OB/ GYN registry exams.

A Letter From the Program Director

To Applicants without previous Allied healthcare experience,

Thank you so much of your interest in our Ultrasound Program. This letter is for those who are looking into our program who do not already have previous allied healthcare experience. Please understand prior healthcare experience **IS NOT A REQUIREMENT** to be considered for the IUD 1 Year General Sonography program. However, as you consider Ultrasound for a career choice and our program specifically, I want to address and point out some often over looked items that may be helpful to you when making your decision.

Ultrasound is NOT nice, neat, and clean. It is not uncommon to have new students start the program who state they have decided on Ultrasound because they wanted to work in healthcare but being a nurse "was not for them". The number one reason people decide "nursing is not for them" is due to having to deal with all the "icky" stuff related to nursing. They believe a sonographer does not have to deal with these things. They are WRONG!

Sonographers have to touch patients and deal with sick patients who may throw up (or worse) in their presence. Sonographers have to touch people a lot and frequently in private places. Sonographers have to talk to patients about very private personal history. Sonographers deal with blood, sometimes, and other bodily fluids, secretions and excretions that we may also have to clean up. Sonographers do not only spend their days scanning cute little babies and sharing that joy with parents as many people think. Sonographers have a great responsibility to find out what is wrong with our patients because, if they do not document an abnormality, it will not be reported by the sonologist. Sonographers have significant legal liability and that is something many do not even consider.

Additionally, this is an accelerated program. Most General Sonography programs take 18-24 months to cover what IUD covers in 12 months. This is a very fasted paced program. From time to time students have voluntarily withdrawn from the program because they could not keep up with the pace. For students coming in **without a previous medical background**, this can be overwhelming.

You must have a good understanding of Anatomy and Physiology and Medical Terminology. These are very important prerequisites which means we expect you to have a solid knowledge base when you begin with us. We will not be reviewing or re-teaching anatomy because we have to teach you to look at the anatomy from a whole different perspective, a cross-sectional view. It is very different and can be confusing. Students whose prerequisite classes have not been recently completed, or those who made below a B, are encouraged to repeat them or take refresher courses.

Again, the program is fast paced and students have to keep up the pace. If a student cannot, they will not be successful in the program. It is not IUD's intent to set anyone up for failure so it is important to think hard about the pace of the program, your own learning style, and if you require extra time to process information. If more time is required, a more traditional length program might be best for you. Students with ADD, dyslexia, and other learning disabilities may struggle. This needs to be taken into consideration for your decision.

Finally, when a student begins clinical rotations, they will have to handle a wheelchair, stretchers, IV poles, etc. They will need know how to help patients get into and out of beds, assist with bedpans and other patient care responsibilities. For these reasons, it is HIGHLY RECOMMENDED those without previous allied healthcare backgrounds get am **Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)**. Certification or take a 6 week or longer CNA (certified nursing assistant) course that includes a clinical rotation component. CNA courses which are 6 weeks or longer include some type of clinical component that can be very valuable to a potential student. For those interested in our distance option, some clinical sites may require a minimum of a CNA license to rotate at their facility.

There is a lot to consider. I strongly encourage you to do diligent research, do some clinical observation, and talk with sonographers in the field about what they do and what is involved with the job. If you do the research and still want to be a sonographer, I will be happy to consider your application. Also, please ask us questions. That is why we are here!



School Information

The Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics is located at: **One Timber Way, Suite 203, Daphne, Alabama 36527**

Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics, Inc. is under the ownership of Kathryn A. Gill and Micah Gill. It was incorporated under Alabama laws on Feb. 26, 1986.

Accreditations and Licenses



Accreditation is a voluntary process.

The IUD One Year Program is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (www.caahep.org) upon the recommendation of Joint Review Committee on Education in Diagnostic Medical Sonography (JRC-DMS).

The IUD One Year Program is licensed by the Alabama Community College System's Private School Licensing Division.

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP)

www.caahep.org 9355 - 113th St. N, #7709, Seminole, FL 33775 Contact: (727) 210-2350

Joint Review Commission on Education in Diagnostic Medical Sonography (JRC-DMS)

www.jrcdms.org 6021 University Boulevard, Suite 500, Ellicott City, MD 21043 Phone: (443) 973-3251

The Alabama Community College System

https://www.accs.edu/about-accs/private-school-licensure/ 135 South Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36104-4340 Phone: (334) 293-4500



One Year Program Overview

The One Year Program provides an extensive education in abdominal and OB/GYN sonography. Graduates will be well versed in current techniques and at ease with several commercially available ultrasound systems. Other specialties emphasized in the One Year Program include transvaginal sonography, and high-risk obstetrics. Clinical rotations in hospital departments of varying sizes, outpatient clinics and mobile units prepare the student to function in a variety of work situations.

Although students may be exposed to other ultrasound specialties, the One Year Program is focused on **Abdominal and OB/GYN Ultrasound**. Proficiency in other specialties should not be expected in the normal course of the program.

One Year Program Layout

Over the last decade, in order to keep tuition expenses low, the One Year General Sonography Program has evolved into a blended distance program. For all students (Local and Distance) the majority of the didactic course work can be completed online from home. (Requires reliable high speed internet and computer with a web camera) The One Year DMS Program is delivered as follows:



Pre-Boot Camp Modules

One month prior to the first

day of classes, accepted students will be enrolled in an online module that will prepare them for the in person "ultrasound boot camp". These modules will introduce students to material in Abdomen, OB/GYN, and Ultrasound Physics covered during the in person boot camp. Modules will include lecture videos, reading assignments, and short questions sets. All pre boot camp work must be completed before the first day of in person class. This work is 100% online.

3 Week Ultrasound "Boot Camp"

The heart of the One Year DMS Program is the ultrasound boot camp. This kick off to the program must be attended in-person.

All students officially begin the program with our mandatory 3 week in person "sonography boot camp" on campus in Daphne, Alabama. Classes begin at 8:00am and run until 5:30pm CST Monday thru Friday. For the first 3 weeks there are lectures covering normal anatomy, scan labs, and testing throughout the 3 weeks. During this time we provide foundational information and scanning techniques from which to build. Instructor-led scan labs will orient the student to basic scan techniques and allow them to recognize normal abdominal and pelvic anatomy. After the initial 3 week session, students have the option to stay for an additional week of scan labs. This additional week gives a little extra time for the technical scan skills to develop and is encourages for ALL students. There is no additional charge for the extra week of scanning.

Clinical Portion of the 1 Year Program

Once the initial three week session concludes, the majority of didactic (class) work will be delivered and completed online. This is true for Local and Distance students alike. Didactic (class) days will be scheduled on Mondays and Fridays. Class days will include lectures (live and recorded), quizzes, interpretive modules, proctored tests, and other assignments. These items are delivered via our online course management system. Clinical rotations will occur on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday of each week generally from 8:00am - 4:30pm. Any changes to the class or clinical schedule must be approved by the Directors.

All students will be required to return for final evaluations including written and scan finals. These are conducted over 2 days and are scheduled during the last week of the program.



Local Vs. Distance Option

Though the One Year DMS Program is a blended distance program, due to the clinical requirements for the program, we still differentiate between Local and Distance students for clinical purposes.

LOCAL STUDENTS - The main difference between a "Local" and "Distance" student is where the student performs their clinical rotations. For this reason we define "Local students" as those students that reside within the Local IUD clinical area (up to 90 miles from the IUD facility). **Alabama sites are in Foley, Atmore, Bay Minette, Fairhope, and Mobile, Alabama. Mississippi (local) area sites are located in Biloxi, Gulfport, and Lucedale, Mississippi.** If a student resides within that geographical area they will be required to rotate through the preapproved sites within that area for the duration of the program. A typical clinical rotation is scheduled for a 6-12 week duration (but may be longer), Tuesday thru Thursday each week. Students accepted into the program acknowledge and agree that they may be required to drive up to 90 miles to attend clinical days for the program duration, therefore reliable transportation is required. **DISTANCE STUDENTS** – For Distance students, at least **one clinical site(s) must be approved by IUD before the student is accepted into the program.** Clinical sites must have an adequate volume and variety of studies and employ staff registered in appropriate disciplines. If a clinical site does not provide an adequate mix of studies, additional clinical site(s) may be required for the student to successfully complete program requirements. If the school does not already have approved clinical sites in the student's area of interest, the students may be required to make initial contact with Hospitals and/ or clinics in their area to get contact information to provide to the clinical director. For more information about how to approach a prospective clinical site, contact Micah Gill at *mgill@iudmed.com*. Students are required to clock in and out on a clinical site computer for attendance purposes.

In certain areas IUD has pre-established distance clinical sites that may be available for use. In order to identify students in these locations, distance applicants must fill out the Clinical Site Preference Form and submit it with their application. This will assist in the process for securing a clinical site. For applicants outside of areas with pre-approved sites, once it has been determined there are no pre-approved clinical site in their area, it is up to the applicant to make initial contact with potential clinical site in those areas and



provide contact information to IUD.

The One Year General Sonography Program requires good time management skills and strong self-discipline. Our distance and local students are monitored closely nd receive the same quality education.

Academic Requirements

Effective 7/2/25, IUD will use the following application requirement for consideration into the One Year General Sonography Program.

- 1. High school diploma, GED, or its equivalent.
- 2. Minimum 36 college credits with an overall GPA of a 2.85. Health Care, science, and/or math courses preferred. Credits must be from an accredited school within the United States.
- 3. In addition to the required number of college credit hours, all applicants must have taken the following 8 pre-requisite courses within the last 10 years and passed each course with a C average or higher. Courses may be contained within the 36 credit hour requirement or in addition to them.

Required Pre-Requisite Courses

- College Algebra OR a higher mathematics course (Statistics is acceptable)*
- Public Speaking OR Speech OR English Composition *
- Human Anatomy & Physiology I & II or an A&P course that covers the entire body (minimum of 5 credit hours)
- Medical Terminology
- College Physics (non-calculus based)
- Medical Law and Ethics
- Patient Care **

*College Algebra and Composition/Speech may be older than 10 years **Emergency Medical Technician Certification (EMT) or a 6 Week or longer Certified Nursing Assistant Certification (CNA) will be accepted in place of Patient Care and is

HIGHLY ENCOURAGED of those without existing Allied Health background.

ALL PRE-REQUISITE COURSES MUST BE COMPLETED BEFORE AN APPLICANT IS ELIGIBLE TO BE CONSIDERED FOR THE 1 YEAR PROGRAM.

Understanding of Human Anatomy and Physiology I and II and Medical Terminology are paramount to being able to complete our program successfully. If you made less than a B in any of these classes, it is recommended that you consider taking them again for a thorough understanding of the subject and to improve your application score.

Human Anatomy & Physiology I & II equivalent, Medical Terminology, Medical Ethics/ Law, and Introduction to Patient Care credits must have been taken within ten years of starting the sonography program, unless you are an allied health professional who is currently registered and have been practicing since graduation.

Only Credits of a "C" or higher from any postsecondary institution that is accredited by an agency recognized by the United States Department of Education (USDE) or Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CAHEA) and match the pre-requisite course criteria will be accepted as transfer credits for pre-requisite requirements.

IUD will accept Credits obtained through CLEP exams, Straighterline, or Sophia Learning for College Algebra and Communications only. Military education credits are accepted on a case by case review. The Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics does not recognize credits for advanced placement or experiential learning. The Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics is not approved to accept foreign students or credits from foreign institutions.

For students desiring to transfer from another ultrasound institution, The Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics will consider transfer credits from schools who are accredited by an agency recognized by the United States Department of Education (USDE) or the Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA) on a case by case basis.



Application Requirements

The following documents are required to be submitted with the Application

- 1. Completed Formal Application (signature required)
- 2. Official transcripts (any pre reqs taken at IUD will be added automatically)
- 3. Copy of Driver's License
- 4. Proof of Health Insurance
- 5. Proof Of Automobile Insurance
- 6. CPR Certification (American Heart Association Only)
- 7. Reference Letter from a supervisor
- 8. Interview Questionnaire

Optional Application Items

The following items are not required to apply for the one year program, but can help improve your application score and therefore are **STRONGLY ENCOURAGED**. These items must be turned in with the required documents by the application deadline in order to be considered with your application.

- 1. Clinical Observation Hours in Sonography (8 hrs min., see clinical observation worksheet)
- An Emergency Medical Technician Certification (EMT) or a 6 Week or longer Certified Nursing Assistant Certification (CNA) (recommend for those without allied health experience)
- 3. Completion of the **Ultrasound Student Assessment (USA exam)** through Pegasus Lectures.

Selection Process

Based on the application requirements, an application score is calculated for each completed application. A minimum score of 70 is required for admission to the One Year Program.

The application score is calculated by evaluating the following components:

- 1. Level of education (e.g., Bachelor's degree, Associate's degree, etc)
- 2. Cumulative College GPA (minimum of 36 credit hours required and 2.85 overall GPA)
- Grades in required prerequisite courses
- 3. Observation Hours (8 hours minimum)
- 4. USA Exam Score (optional but encouraged)
- Interview Questionnaire responses.
- Communication and professionalism during the application process, IUD pre requisite course (if applicable), and interviews.

Special consideration is given to applicants who hold degrees in the following:

- 1. 2 Year Patient care related Allied Health Degrees in imaging modalities such as X-ray, MRI, CT, etc.
- 2. 2 Year Patient Care related allied health degrees such as nursing, physical therapy, etc
- 3. Bachelor degree science degrees preferred.

Additional Required Documents and Items

The following items are due AFTER an applicant is accepted into the One Year Program, however some items such as shot record may take time to acquire, so it is important the an applicant begin the process of collecting these early so that they can be submitted once the applicant is accepted.

- 1. Medical History and Physical Examination and Form sign by physician.
- 2. Vaccination Record with all required vaccinations (see below and application instructions)
- 3. Background check and drug screen (completed through Castlebranch, info sent once accepted)
- 4. Social Security Number (do not email)

Required Shot and Vaccination Records

Proof of the following immunizations are mandatory. If records of immunizations are not available, titers will be required.

- QuantiFERON-TB Gold Plus Test (if positive, a chest x-ray is required)
- Tetanus/Diphtheria Current within 5 years
- **Measles/Mumps/Rubella (MMR)** Two doses of measles are required either separately or in combination with MMR.
- Varicella (chicken pox) 2 doses immunization is required. History of Chicken pox is not sufficient proof of immunization. If no proof of immunization, a titer must be completed.
- Flu Shot

Not required but HIGHLY recommended:

- **Hepatitis B Series** Health situations which may prohibit the use of hepatitis B vaccine must be documented by a physician and a declination waiver must be signed by the student. Students choosing not to take the vaccine will also be required to sign a declination form.
- Meningococcal not required but recommended.

COVID-19

IUD does not require the Covid-19 shot for acceptance into the program. However, affiliated clinical sites may require the Covid-19 shot series or an exemption in order for students to rotate in the facility. This is on a case by case, site by site basis.

Financial Aid Information

IUD does not participate in the U.S. Department of Education Title IV program, and therefore offers no financial aid. IUD does not have access to Pell Grants or traditional "Student Loans". We do offer an interest-free payment plan for our One-Year Program:

One Year Program Interest-Free Payment Plan

Our interest free payment plan works as follows:

- The total tuition and fees paid to IUD is \$15,000.00.
- We require the \$3,000.00 Non-refundable deposit upon acceptance.
- We then take the remaining balance (\$12,000.00) and divide that amount by 4. This gives 4 payments of \$3,000.00.

Each payment is due on the schedule below:

- **Payment 1:** \$3,000 due upon acceptance (non-refundable)
- **Payment 2:** \$3,000 due on or before the first day of classes
- **Payment 3:** \$3,000 due before the start of 2nd Quarter (total paid year to date \$8,000.00)
- **Payment 4:** \$3,000 due before the start of 3rd Quarter (total paid year to date \$11,000.00)
- **Payment 5:** \$3,000 due before the start of 4th Quarter (total paid year to date \$14,000.00)

In addition to this plan, we have a grant option available. If you choose pay for the program up front, you become eligible for our \$1,000.00 financing grant. If you would like to receive this grant please let me know ahead of your start date. Otherwise you will be automatically put into the payment plan.

Please note that the payment plan is only for tuition and fees paid directly to IUD. Additional fees are required for the program which are paid to outside vendors. See Tuition and Fees page for more details.

Online Prerequisite Courses

IUD offers most of the required prerequisites online. Please read all of the following information regarding IUD prerequisite course.

IUD offers the follow pre-requisite courses online.

- Anatomy & Physiology
- Medical Terminology
- Physics Fundamentals
- Medical Law and Ethics
- Introduction to Patient Care

See *IUD website* and Handbook for course descriptions.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION & COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

<u>Please read the following information carefully regarding the prerequisite classes offered</u> <u>by the Institute of Ultrasound Diagnostics (IUD).</u>

All prerequisite classes required by IUD for application purposes may be taken at any accredited college or university in the United States.

If you are unsure if a course at another school will meet our requirements, you may send a full course description or course syllabus to Micah Gill at mgill@iudmed.com for preapproval.

IUD will only accept a "C" letter grade or higher for transferring credits. However, if an applicant as a "C" in any of the required pre requisite courses, it is recommended they retake that course to improve their grade for a better understand of the course information and to improve their application score.

If the course is not offered by your current school, it may be taken with IUD, ONLY of the applicant meets the following requirements:

- Has at least 36 college credit hours
- Has at least a 2.85 overall GPA
- Has complete College Algebra and a Communications course with at least a "C"

IUD pre-requisite courses are ONLINE ONLY. They run for 12 weeks.

IUD Prerequisite courses are intended ONLY for application to the IUD One Year DMS Program. These course will not transfer to other schools. No transcripts are provided for prerequisite courses taken at IUD. For this reason it applicants are HIGHLY ENCOURAGED to take these pre requisite courses are larger colleges or universities so that they may keep credit.

If a student fails any IUD prerequisite course, they will not be allowed to repeat with IUD.

In order to be approved to take any of IUD's pre-requisite course, applicants must meet the requirements above and then submit copies of their transcripts for review by clicking here <u>https://iudmed.com/getting-started/</u>.

2025, 2026 & 2027 IUD Course Calendars

All classes begin on the start date promptly at 8:30AM, CST.

2025

OCTOBER	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	10/6/2025	9/25/2026
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	10/6/2025	10/24/2025
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	10/6/2025	12/26/2025

2026

JANUARY	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	1/12/2026	12/25/2026
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	1/12/2026	1/30/2026
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	1/5/2026	3/27/2026
ΛΟΟΙΙ		

APRIL	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	4/13/2026	3/26/2027
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	4/13/2026	5/1/2026
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	4/6/2026	6/26/2026

JULY	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	7/13/2026	6/25/2027
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	7/13/2026	7/31/2026
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	7/6/2026	9/25/2026

OCTOBER	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	10/5/2026	9/24/2027
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	10/5/2026	10/23/2026
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	10/5/2026	12/25/2026

JANUARY	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	1/13/2027	12/26/2027
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	1/13/2027	1/31/2027
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	1/6/2027	3/27/2027
APRIL	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	4/14/2027	3/27/2028
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	4/14/2027	5/2/2027
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	4/7/2027	6/27/2027
	START DATE	END DATE
JULY		
1 Year Program	7/14/2027	6/26/2028
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	7/14/2027	8/1/2027
IUD Online Pre-requisite Classes	7/7/2027	9/26/2027
OCTOBER	START DATE	END DATE
1 Year Program	10/6/2027	9/25/2028
		40/24/2027
3 Week Sonography "Boot Camp"	10/6/2027	10/24/2027

Tuition and Fees

Tuition and fees are listed here for courses and programs offered. There are no carrying charges, interest charges, service charges, out of state, or application fees at this time. Tuition and fees may be subject to change at any time.

2025-2026 Fee Schedule

ONE YEAR GENERAL SONOGRAPHY PROGRAM (LOCAL AND DISTANCE)

Tuition and Fees Paid to IUD

One Year Program	\$12,500.00
Lab Fee	\$1,000.00
Technology Fee	\$1,000.00
Books/Materials	\$500.00
Total paid to IUD	\$15,000.00
Additional Fees for One Year Program	
To be completed before first day of class:	
Background Check/Drug Screen (paid directly to provider)	\$117.00
These fees are paid during the first week of classes:	
Clinical Fee—Trajecsys (paid directly to provider)	\$100.00
SDMS Membership (paid directly to SDMS)	\$40.00
Liability Insurance (paid directly to provider)	\$36.50
Online Test Proctor	\$15.00
This is paid 6 months into program:	
Registry Prep. Package (paid directly to provider)	\$216.00
Total cost for One Year Program	\$15,524.50
PREREQUISITE TUITION & FEES	
Anatomy & Physiology (books included)	\$600.00
Medical Terminology (books included)	\$500.00
Physics Fundamentals (books included)	\$500.00
Medical Law & Ethics	\$500.00
Introduction to Patient Care	\$500.00



Local Lodging

IUD does not offer on-campus housing. However, there are several housing options to meet your needs. IUD does not endorse any business, only offering assistance to help our students connect with our local area. IUD's main classroom facility is fairly large, however in the event that student volume exceeds seating for any given class, lectures may be held at the Homewood Suites in Daphne, AL. We'll alert you as soon as we know additional space at Homewood Suites is required.

In addition to Homewood Suites providing conference room should we need it, they also provide discounted rates for any students coming in for the 3-week classes. Please see below for information on rooms at Homewood Suites as well as other local hotels and accommodations.

Hotels - Daphne and Spanish Fort, AL

Homewood Suites – Daphne, AL: Located one exit over from IUD, Homewood Suites provides our students with a discounted nightly rate of \$109/night. Included in that rate is a full, hot breakfast seven mornings per week, as well as a dinner Monday – Thursday. There is also a complimentary cocktail happy hour those same evenings. The rooms are equipped with a full kitchenette (including pots and pans), free wifi, workstation, and HD TV. The hotel is pet-friendly and also includes a pool and workout facilities. An attendant is on-site 24/7 for your security. <u>View Website ></u> Call (251) 621-0100 for info and reservations.

Courtyard Marriott – Daphne, AL: Located at the Daphne I-10 exit by the Bass Pro shop, this new hotel offers suites with separate living and sleeping areas, luxury bedding, microwave, refrigerator, free internet and free local calls. Take advantage of the hotel's indoor pool and fitness center. Stay connected at the mobile hotel business center with free printing and fax services. <u>View Website ></u>

Call (251) 370-1160 for more information. Ask for the "Institute of Ultrasound" rate.

Hampton Inn Eastern Shore – Daphne, AL: Unwind in a spacious, inviting guest room and feel rested after a peaceful night's sleep in a fresh, comfy bed. Start each day with a free hot breakfast or grab one of the free Hampton on the Run® breakfast bags, available Monday - Friday, for a quick, healthy meal to go. Stay connected with free wireless high-speed internet. Outdoor pool and fitness center on-site. <u>View Website ></u>

Call (251) 626-2220 for reservations.

WoodSpring Suites – Spanish Fort, AL: Some amenities include: furnished studios, kitchens, in-room high-speed internet for a fee, vending machines, on-site washers and dryers, housekeeping available. Weekly rate for IUD students available. <u>View Website ></u> Call (251) 626-0220 for more information.

Holiday Inn Express & Suites – Daphne, AL: Some amenities include: Outdoor Pool, Free Local Calls, Free High-Speed Internet, Complimentary breakfast with Hot Items, Fridge & Coffeemaker.
<u>View Website ></u>
Call (251) 621-1223 for more information.

Apartments and Condos

Felicia Coker has several condos/apartments available for rent, from one bed to multiple bedrooms. She has hosted many IUD students and is happy to provide references. Convenient location (less then 6 miles from IUD) and beautiful bluff-top view across Mobile Bay! These condos are cozy, private and clean. Guests tell her they never want to leave!!

Below is a link to a one bedroom loft, but she has several to offer.

https://abnb.me/ufK64quPNV



One bedroom loft from Felicia Coker

Please call, text (best way), or email her directly for lowest rates and availability.

Felicia Coker Cell: (251) 689-3531 Email: <u>cokerLD@yahoo.com</u>



INSTITUTE OF ULTRASOUND DIAGNOSTICS ONE TIMBER WAY, STE 203 DAPHNE, AL 36527

800-473-2485

